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(1) WEGEHK (Ministry of Finance ) , ™4ik: www.mof.gov.jo

(2) BUA KX (Ministry of Political Development ) , K.
www.mopd.gov.jo

(3) 4326 (Ministry of Foreign Affairs ) , ®il: www.mfa.gov.jo

(4) HRIAEPRE/ER (Ministry of Planning and International
Cooperation) , , Rht: www.mop.gov.jo

(5) FEEB (Ministry of Justice ) , KFiiil: www.moj.gov.jo

(6) WEEE (Ministry of Interior ) , k. www.moi.gov.jo

(7) #HAH (Ministry of Education ) , ®ik: www.moe.gov.jo

(8) EHZEH T FIRLEWFFEER (Ministry of Higher Education ) , 41k
www.mohe.gov.jo

(9) P 22 55 55 Fn 5% #0343 (Ministry of Awqaf and Islamic
Affairs) , M. www.awgaf.gov.jo

(10) KBIEFIHERESS ( Ministry of Water and Irrigation ) , M1k
WWW.Mmwi.gov.jo

(11) 55 T#B8 (Ministry of Labor ) , ®ik: www.mol.gov.jo

(12) JiediF A 558 ( Ministry of Tourism and Antiquities ) , k.
www.mota.gov.jo

(13) fEPR S5 %UEH ( Ministry of Energy and Mineral Resources ) ,
M4k www.memr.gov.jo

(14) #t& % EH ( Ministry of Social Development ) , M.
www.mosd.gov.jo

(15) AL TFEAIEFEB ( Minister of Public Works and Housing )
M4k www.mpwh.gov.jo

(16 ) 1 B #B ( Ministry of Municipal Affairs ) , X i .
WWW.moma.gov.jo

(17) 3C4k#8 (Ministry of Culture ) , Mhk: www.culture.gov.jo

(18) TA:=#B ( Ministry of Health ) , KFht: www.moh.gov.jo

(19) Tk 5% 53 (Ministry of Industry and Trade ) , Wik
www.mit.gov.jo

(20) FEEEB ( Ministry of Environment ) , ik www.moenv.gov.jo

(21) {5 B il R FH ( Ministry of Information and
communications Technology ) , M#ik: www.moict.gov.jo
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(22) ZZi@# ( Ministry of Transport) , Fhl: www.mot.gov.jo
(23) 4all#B ( Ministry of Agriculture ) , ®3l: www.moa.gov.jo
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